

RE: Actuary reference

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal)" <maraymond@deloitte.ca>, "Jesty, Paula (CA - Toronto)" <pjesty@deloitte.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Oct 2016 15:06:15 -0400
Attachments: Independent Pension Asset Expert Panel_Final_Oct 5 2016.docx (21.48 kB)

Attached are the terms of reference for the expert panel. Please do not distribute further. I think it would be helpful to have an actuary on the panel who understands pension accounting and JSPPs. My preference would be to have someone from outside the accounting firms as I expect the panel will want to engage one of the big firms directly and I don't want to conflict any additional firms (Deloitte and PwC will already be conflicted and I don't know who the AG received opinions from as she won't divulge that.)

Any ideas would be appreciated.

Thanks,

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) [mailto:maraymond@deloitte.ca]
Sent: October-04-16 2:55 PM
To: Jesty, Paula (CA - Toronto); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Actuary reference

I do know Gary very well from my previous work at Morneau.

He was involved in some accounting with me (I know that he contacted me frequently for accounting support - as I was Morneau specialist for accounting).

I have the feeling he did more post-retirement benefit than pension but I think he also did pension. He is not on the current PSAS working group (that I am on), neither part of the advisory group.

Cindy, do you have a description of the panel you refer to?

Martin Raymond, FSA, FCIA
Partner – Audit – Actuarial services
Deloitte

1190 Avenue des Canadiens-de-Montréal, Montréal, H3B 0M7, Canada Tel / Direct : 514-393-7367
Fax : 514-390-4104 maraymond@deloitte.ca | www.deloitte.ca

Please consider the environment before printing.

Deloitte is proud to be an Official Supplier of the Canadian Olympic team

-----Message d'origine-----

De : Jesty, Paula (CA - Toronto)
Envoyé : 4 octobre 2016 14:51
À : Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>; Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) <maraymond@deloitte.ca>
Objet : RE: Actuary reference

Hi Cindy:

Do you mean Gary Stoller? He used to work at Morneau and then he went to some other actuary firm and then he ended up at SBCI.

I found his contact information on their website:

<http://sbci.org/AboutUs/Staff/tabid/70/language/en-US/Default.aspx>

Gary Stoller, Actuarial Consultant
Gary@sbci.org

Our offices are conveniently located near the intersection of Highway 7 and Leslie

55 Commerce Valley Drive West
Suite 550
Markham, ON L3T 7V9

Tel: 905-669-4449 Toll Free 800-361-3516
Fax: 905-669-9810 Toll Free 800-363-5848

Email: info@sbci.org

I do not appear to have a direct phone number for him but I cut and pasted the number on the website. Gary knew a lot about PSAS standards. I am not sure if he was on the PSAS task force for pensions and EFBs but I believe he was on the old CGAAP 3461 task force.

Paula

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Jesty, Paula (CA - Toronto) <pjesty@deloitte.ca>; Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) <maraymond@deloitte.ca>

Subject: Actuary reference

Hi Paula,

There used to be an actuary that did a lot of work on government pension plans. He left a few years ago. Gord? Do you know who I'm referring to and if so do you have contact information. Looking for folks with the skill set to be on the expert panel.

Martin - anyone that you would recommend?

Thanks.

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email

to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pièces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses pièces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses pièces jointes de votre système. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte à l'avenir, veuillez envoyer ce courriel à l'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca